# **Claire Wood**

## Designer, MArch, BFA (Hons.)

Claire Wood brings a wide range of experience to our team. From working on installations at numerous galleries to project managing building renovations, Claire's skill set involves taking projects from initial concept to completion. She has over 10 years experience working in the industry.

#### **Academic Credentials**

2010	Master of Architecture - Rhode Island School of Design (RISD), Providence RI
Fall 2008	Tokyo Program - University of British Columbia, Tokyo Japan
2006-2007	Master of Architecture - University of British Columbia, Vancouver BC
วกกว	Rachelor of Fine Arte Honoure (Vieual Arte) - University of Victoria Victoria RC

### Experience

2016-present	Designer- Evans Architecture, Vancouver BC
2013-2015	Project Manager - SPAN Architecture, New York NY
2012-2015	Construction Manager - The Silent Barn, Brooklyn NY
2012-2013	Designer - Billy Cotton Studio, Brooklyn NY
2011	Design Intern - SkB Architects, Seattle WA
2010-2011	Design Intern - SITU Studio, Brooklyn NY
2004-2009	Architectural Assistant - Montgomery Wood Architect, Vancouver BC
2007-2008	Solar Decathlon Graduate Assistant - RISD Department of Architecture, Providence RI
2005-2006	Gallery Coordinator - WRKS DVSN gallery, Vancouver BC

## Awards

2010	Graduate Studies Grant, Rhode Island School of Design
2007-2010	Rhode Island School of Design fellowship
2002	Helen Pitt Graduate Award, University of Victoria
1999-2001	Heather Cragg Memorial scholarship, University of British Columbia

#### Teaching Experience

2009 Teaching Assistant - RISD Department of Liberal Arts, Providence RI

#### **Professional Activities**

2013	Stadtwald Dresden, gallery installation, STORE gallery, Dresden Germany
2013	Plant Sale, group show, CSAA gallery, Brooklyn NY
2010	Meta/mimetic/mnemonic, group show, Bayard Ewing Gallery, RISD
2006	Nowadays, Dear, Installation and painting at the WRKS DVSN gallery
2004	The Bedazzling of Andreas Vesalius, Solo Painting Show at the Rogue Gallery, Victoria BC

## Selected Project Experience

## **Projects undertaken with Evans Architecture:**

'Na Aksa Gyilak'yoo School, Terrace BC Nak'azdli Cultural Centre and Administration Feasibility Study, Fort St. James BC Nak'al Bun Elementary School Addition, Fort St. James BC